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July 13, 2022 
 
 
BY HAND DELIVERY  
 
The Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk, United States Supreme Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, N.E. 
Washington, D.C.  20543 
 

Re: Old Dominion Elec. Coop. v. PJM Interconnection, LLC (No. 21-1368)   
 
Dear Mr. Harris: 
 

The petition in the above-captioned matter was filed on April 19, 2022 and placed 
on the Court’s docket on April 21, 2022.  On June 14, 2022, the Court granted an extension 
of time to file a response, to and including July 21, 2022.  Pursuant to Supreme Court 
Rules 15.3 and 30.4, respondent hereby respectfully requests a further twenty-one (21) 
day extension of time, to and including August 11, 2022, in which to file its brief in 
opposition.  This request would not delay consideration of the petition, which, under the 
Court’s case distribution schedule, would still be considered at the Justices’ September 28, 
2022 conference.   

 
The extension is necessary because of the press of other matters, including an 

amicus brief in Juno Therapeutics, Inc. v. Kite Pharma, Inc., No. 21-1566, due in this 
Court on July 15, 2022; a response to a petition for rehearing in U.S. ex rel. Vermont 
National Telephone Co. v. Northstar Wireless, LLC, No. 21-7039, due in the D.C. Circuit 
on July 21, 2022; an oral argument in Mylan Pharmaceuticals Inc. v. Merck Sharp & 
Dohme Corp., No. 21-2121, scheduled before the Federal Circuit on August 2, 2022; a 
reply brief in support of summary judgment in Trinka v. McDonough, No. 21-cv-2904, 
due in the District Court for the District of Columbia on August 4, 2022; a response brief 
in National Pork Producers Council v. Ross, No. 21-468, due in this Court on August 8, 
2022; and a principal brief in Kim Martinez v. ZoomInfo Technologies, Inc., No. 22-35305, 
due in the Ninth Circuit on August 12, 2022. 



 
Counsel for petitioner has been informed of this request and stated that petitioner 

does not object to an extension to and including August 11, 2022.   
 
Thank you very much for your time, attention, and assistance.  Please do not 

hesitate to call me if you have any questions or concerns. 
 
 

Sincerely yours, 
 
 
 
Jeffrey A. Lamken 
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